Son. SCIENCE AND ENvmommNiAL SERvVICES, INC.

Wetland Delineations  Ecological Studies  Site Assessments Project Planning ~ Soll Testing

March 3, 2021

Kevin Moriarty

Harp Realty

199 Spring Street
Windsor Locks, CT 06096

Re: 10 Connecticut South Drive, East Granby, CT
Dear Mr. Moriarty:

In accordance with your request, Soil Science And Environmental Services, Inc. (SS&ES)
conducted a site inspection of your property at 10 Connecticut South Drive in East
Granby and reviewed the wetland boundaries on the site. The purpose of the
investigation was to verify the wetland boundaries that Dean Gustafson from our firm
previously estabiished on the property in 1990 {S8S&ES job no. 1990-35-CT-EGR). On
February 15, 2021, Dufour Surveying LLC re-set wetland flags WF#50-66 with pink and
yellow striped survey tape as they had originally field located in 1990. '

Scott Stevens, SS&ES Registered Soit Scientist, inspected the site and reviewed the re-
set wetland boundary fiags for accuracy on February 26, 2021. During the site
inspection, Mr. Stevens dug several test holes throughout the property with a spade &
auger for soils identification. While reviewing the wetland boundary, we observed soil

-colors, depths to mottles and other soil redoximorphic features in order to verify the
wetland boundary. Based on a review of the pink and yellow striped wetland flags your
Surveyor re-set, we recommend the foliowing changes:

add new pink flag WF#50 located near the end of a concrete pipe within a wetland swale
with an intermittent watercourse (water was observed flowing from the pipe

in a channei at the time of my inspection)
move WF#51 upslope 7 feet to new pink fiag

move WF#58 upslope 2 feet to new pink flag
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add new pink flag WF#60 {no pink/yeliow striped flag was re-set or it was missing on
2/2612021)

move WF#61 upslope 7 feet to new pink flag
move WF#64 upslope 15 feet to new pink flag

move WF#65 upslope 7 feet to new pink flag

See attached sketch map for approximate wetland flag locations. The soil types indicated
in our 1980 soil report and the remainder of the welland boundary on the property, as
shown on the current site plan, appear substantially correct.

Respectiully Submitted
SOIL SCIENCE AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.

st b, Merer s

Scott D. Stevens
Registered Professional Soil Scientist
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